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Pleviak, Krista

E

From: Bonderud, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 2:00 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista

Cc: Ferguson, Paul

Subject: budget draft request - DSPS POWTS
Hi Kristi,

Today JFC took budget actions related to DSPS, POWTS grant and regulation. Under budget paper #637, JFC adopted
Alternative 3, but no other alternative. Therefore, I request you prepare a draft to remove Section 2266 of the
Governor's bill. The only change Alternative 3 makes to current law is to add funding in 2019-20, which | will handle in
chapter 20 file maintenance and don't need to ask you to draft.

In addition, JFC removed LFB Summary item #5, related to POWTS regulation. | request you prepare a draft to remove
section 1762 of the bill.

Thank you for your help.

Kendra Bonderud
Legislative Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847
Kendra.Bonderud@legis.wisconsin.gov
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LFB:......Bonderud - Remove elimination of sunset of POWTS grant program
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
- J
1. Page 919, line 3: delete lines 3 to 12.

/ /
2. Page 1097, line 14: delete lines 14 and 15.

(END)
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LFB......Bonderud - Remove elimination of sunset of POWTS grant program
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 919, line 3: delete lines 3 to 12.

2. Page 1097, line 14: delete lines 14 and 15.

(END)



